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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:41 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia; Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: CB-12-00002 Pepke Revised

CB-12-00003 Pepke 
 
Wrong Number in previous… should be above, all else remains the same. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:57 PM 
To: Christine M. Garcia 
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan 
Subject: CB-12-00002 Pepke 
 
CB-12-00002 Pepke 

 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 


